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Secretary
U.C. Nuelear Negulatory Commisaion
Waehingeon, DC 20855

Dear Sir,

to make ASNT responsible for certification of industrial radiographers
a8 published in the Federal Register of ¢ November 1989 (54FR 47089).

I do not beliove thic approach ic the anower to improving the
safety record of the industrial radiography induetry. To bring in
another cocioty to bo in charge of condueting a oafoty program ic not
in the best interest of the NRC or the industry,

ASNT has yet to attain couplete order in their own certification
Program let alone take on regulatory responsibilities that they have
no business getting into.

I suggest, {u (lLe lulerest of safely, the NRC ¢onsldes tegulirlog
that, as a minimum, two individuals, one a radiographer and the other

& radiographer's assistant be required at a fileld mite where iROtOopes
are in use.

It 18 too much for one individual to be reeponeible for getering
the job done in a timely manner and be concerned with safety. When one
individuel tries to do too many things or keep track of too many thoughts,
items are forgotten, 71f safety steps are overlooked the result could be
disasterous,

1 have been rerforming industrial radiography in the field for 26

years, therefore J have pereonal knowledge of what 1 rpeak. This 1g ALl
alieady & requirement in many of the states that wc'brrfh?w-rndingrnphy in.

Ver*/}ru)y yours.
- . YN

Kenneth F, Baker
_Radiation Safeey Officer
KFB/ndb ASNT Level )] na=734
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